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February 10, 1995

Ms. Linda Saksvig

Atlantic Division Code 18231

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street

Norfolk, VA 23511-2699

Re: Contract N62470-93-D3032, Delivery Order 0015
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC 16032
Groundwater Treatment Plant Construction

Dear Ms. Saksvig:
Enclosed herewith please find five (5) copies of the final drawings and specifications for the
Groundwater Treatment Plant whcih have been revised to reflect comments received from

LANTDIV and Baker Environmental Services and internal review.

A Building Construction Subcontract has been awarded to Northeast Construction and site
work will commence this week. ‘

Very truly yours,
OHM Remediatjon Services Corp.

vJameswA. Dunn, Jr., P.K.
Senior Project Manager
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Enclosure

pc: Neal Paul - IRD/EMD w/enclosure (2)
Vann Marshbern - ROICC w/enclosure (3)
Don Joiner - Baker Environmental w/enclosure (1)
Randy Smith - OHM w/enclosure (5)
Patrick Watters - NCDEHNR w/enclosure (1)
George Krauter - OHM w/enclosure (1)
Gena Townsend - EPA Region IV w/enclosure (1)
OHM Project File/16032 w/enclosure
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